Tracy Maloy

R ]
From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>
Sent: Tuesday, June 20, 2023 7:54 AM
To: Tracy Maloy
Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by Todd Sattison

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

El

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by Todd Sattison(tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order approved

Order Summary

Order number 113-2941819-3520224
Approved by Todd Sattison (tmsattison@ci.auburn.in.us)
Deliver to Tracy Maloy

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 1

Total $35.98

Approved items

@ 3-Pack iPhone 14 13 12 11 Fast Charger, ?Apple MFi Certified? 20W PD USB C Wall
: Charger 6FT Cable Fasting Charging Adapter Compatible with iPhone 14Pro/13
Pro/12/12 Pro Max/11 Pro Max/XS Max/XS/XR/X/8
$17.99 | Qty: 2

Your Account Amazon.com Help



6/20/23, 7:50 AM

All Etectronics

¢« Back to results

Amazon.com: 3-Pack iPhone 14 13 12 11 Fast Charger, [Apple MFi Certified] 20W PD USB C Wall Charger 6F T Cable Fasting ...

Deals  Best Sellers TV & Video

Electronics v  iphone+12

LR W CREEDIII

Roll over image to zoom in

3-Pack iPhone 14 13
12 11 Fast Charger,
[Apple MFi
Certified] 20W PD
USB C Wall Charger
6FT Cable Fasting
Charging Adapter
Compatible with
iPhone 14Pro/13
Pro/12/12 Pro
Max/11 Pro Max/XS

Max/XS/XR/X/8
Brand: CQDKWG
4.5 4,100 ratings

| 11 answered questions

Was: $45:99 Details
Price: $17.99 One-Day
FREE Returns
You Save: $28.00 (61%)

Don't forget to checkout with Pay
by Invoice - with no interest or
fees.

Buying multiple items?
Go to multi-select

Color: white

Brand CQDKWG

Connectivity USB
Technology

Connector  USB, Lightning
Type

Compatible Cellular Phones
Devices

Vv See more

Shop early Back to School deals »

Audio & Home Theater ~ Computers  Camera & Photo ~ Wearable Technology ~ Car Electronics & GPS

Watch now -

$17.99

One-Day
FREE Returns

FREE delivery Tomorrow, june 21.
Order within 9 hrs 26 mins

Deliver to WPC - Auburn 46706

in Stock

Qty: 2

Buying in bulk?
Add to Cart

Sold by yangwenhuangus and
Fulfilled by Amazon.

(" Add a gift receipt for easy
returns

| Add to List

Add other items:

sephia SP3060 Earbuds - HD
Bass Driven Audio, Lightweight
Aluminum in Ear Headphone, ...

$14.95 Add to Cart

New (6) from
$17.99 FREE One-Day

Other Sellers on Amazon
$17.99 Add to Cart

FREE One-Day
Sold by: AL100 - TPELKY

$17.99 Add to Cart

FREE One-Day
Sold by: Zckfjc

Have one to sell?

Sell on Amazon

https://www.amazon.com/Charger-Certified] -Fasting-Charging-Compatible/dp/BOB8CPY353/ref=sr_1_11?crid=1UYCKPAIR10WS&keywords=iphone... 1/9



